Present:

UCC Voting: Robert Aboolian, Judith Downie, Michael Hughes, Delores Lindsey, Yi Sun, Olaf Hansen
Guest: Jo Ann Daugherty
Excused: Jule Gómez de García
Ex officio: David Barsky

- 1. We approved the minutes from March 9.
- 2. UCC discussed the answer of Paul Stuhr to our questions from March 9. UCC followed the arguments for the change of the mode of instruction. It was noticed that a sentence like "Two hours lecture and three hours laboratory", see for example PSYC390, should be added to the course descriptions of KINE400 and KINE401. When UCC looked at the deleted prerequisites (KINE304, KINE202) the committee had the opinion that these prerequisites seem to be quite useful for future PE teachers. So UCC will suggest leaving these two prerequisites in the courses KINE400 and KINE401 and add KINE304 to the list of electives of the Minor. Then mark also KINE304 with an asterisk and add a note saying that students who take the minor with the purpose of obtaining a single-subject credential in PE teaching need to take the courses with an asterisk. This implies these students also need to take KINE202, so it adds 6 units for the students who like to get a single-subject credential.
- 3. UCC will split the reading of further new curriculum in the following way:

| Yi, Delores, Michael (we will start the   | Judith, Jule, Olaf (we will start the |
|---|---------------------------------------|
| review next week)                         | review after spring break)            |
| Packet 13: P2-Form B.S. in BA – Marketing | Packet 15: P-Form Master' in          |
| and Global Business Management Options,   | Biotechnology, BIOT600, BIOT620,      |
| MKTG315, MKTG340, MKTG442,                | BIOT630, BIOT650, BIOT655,            |
| MKTG445, MKTG446, MKTG452.                | BIOT660, BIOT680, BIOT690             |
| Packet 15: BA503, BA504, BA505, BA506     |                                       |

- 4. UCC continued to discuss the proposed Master's program in Nursing
  - a) It was requested that the College of Business Administration has a chance to review the course NURS554.
  - b) It was noted that the course NURS556 has NURS552 and NURS554 as prerequisites, but NURS557 which is a corequisite of NURS556 does not have NURS552 and NURS554 as prerequisites. NURS557 should also have NURS552 and NURS554 as prerequisites to keep the relation symmetric.
  - c) The optional two tracks in the CNL concentration do not include all necessary courses. In the education track NURS570 requires NURS571. In the gerontology track the courses all need several other courses as pre- or corequisites. So both of these tracks will increase number of units in the Master's.
  - d) In several courses in the 550-559 series (for example 554) the abbreviation CNL is used in the course title. UCC understands the intent to keep the course title short, but would like to suggest including the full name and replacing the full

name in the course descriptions once it has been defined.

- e) In the course description of NURS536, second sentence the "is" should be an "are". In the third sentence the phrase "surrounding chronic illness" should be deleted because the course title already implies this.
- f) In the course description for NURS540 in the second sentence the word "spiritual" should be deleted (was mentioned in the first sentence) and the word "also" should be added in front of the word "examined".
- g) On page 14 of the P-Form under the CNL concentration the first NURS557 should read NURS556. Under the CNL concentration the NURS554 has 3 units, but 2 units on the C-Form (these changes might also bring changes to the unit count in the P-Form and in the catalog description!). Under CNS in Pediatrics NUSR572 should be NURS574. NURS540 on page 14 has a different title than on the C-Form.
- h) On page 15, NURS539 has 3 units, in the C-Form it has 2 units.
- i) On page 16 NURS510 has EDUC592 as a corequisite, but EDST633 in the C-Form.
- j) On page 18 NURS530 has NURS580 as a corequisite, but not on the C-Form.
- k) On page 19 NURS533A, NURS534A, NURS534B, NURS535A should have the corresponding A/B version as corequisites. NURS532B has no corequisite at all, is this correct?
- 1) On page 20, NURS536 has 4 courses as corequisites, should this maybe be pre-/corequisite?
- m) On page 21, NURS580 has NURS510 as a pre and as a corequisite, this should be then a pre-/corequisite. The same on the C-Form.
- n) On page 39, in the CNL concentration education track NURS574 (does not exist) should be replaced by NURS572. NURS575 does also not exist. On the same page the word "include" in front of the course lists should be deleted.

Olaf Hansen